From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted

7/27/2010 12:42:12 PM
'Hayley Goodson' (hayley@turn.org)

"Tudisco, Laura J." (laura.tudisco@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pocta, Robert M.
(robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tang, Clayton K.' (clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov); 'James
Weil' (jweil@aglet.org); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1),
'bfinkelstein@turn.org' (bfinkelstein@turn.org)

Subject: RE: PG&E GRC -- CONFIDENTIAL

Hayley:

Confidential Communication Pursuant to CPUC Rule 12.6

| received the counteroffer.

Redacted

From: Hayley Goodson [mailto:hayley@turn.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:29 PM
To:|Redacted |

Cc: Pocta, Robert M.; Tudisco, Laura J.; Tang, Clayton K.; James Weil; bfinkelstein@turn.org
Subject: PG&E GRC -- CONFIDENTIAL

Confidential Communication Pursuant to CPUC Rule 12.6

Redacted

Please find attached the counteroffer of DRA, Aglet and TURN.

Hayley

Hayley Goodson

The Utility Reform Network (TURN)
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900

San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 929-8876 ext. 360
hayley@turn.org

SB GT&S 0020842
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